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From: Morel, Brian P m
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 4.00 P

To: Jesse Gagliano; Hafle, Mark E; Cocales, Brett W; Walz, Gregory S
Subject: RE: OptiCem Report
Attachments: image002.jpg; image003.jpg

We have 6 centralizers, we can run them in a row, spread out, or any combinations of the two. It's a verticai hole so
hopefully the pipe stays centralized due to gravity. As far as changes, it's too late to get any more product to the rig, our
only options is to rearrange placement of these centralizers. Please see attached diagram for my recommendation.
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From: Jesse GaglianoM
Sent: Thursday, April 15, :35PM
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To: Hafle, Mark E; Morel, Brian P; Cocales, Brett W; Walz, Gregory S
Subject: OptiCem Report

Attached is the updated OptiCem report & lab test. The items that | updated in OptiCem are below; everything else is the
same from the one we ran together yesterday.

Imported caliper data
Imported directional data
Entered in centralizer info
Updated Cement RPM data from lab test

Updating the above info now shows the cement channeling and the ECD going up as a result of the channeling. I'm going
to run a few scenarios to see if adding more centralizers will help us or not.

Below is what the standoff looks like with the current centralizer plan. Let me know if you have any questions. Thankst!

HaTlliburton Energy Services

opticem v6.4.8
centralizer calculations Report
This report was created 04/15/2010 15:31:57.
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This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of
the intended recipient. Any review, use, distribution, or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not

the intended recipient (or authorized to receive information for the intended recipient), please contact the sender
by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message.
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